LANIVET PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

HELD IN THE ONE FOR ALL LANIVET PARISH COMMUNITY CENTRE, LANIVET ON THURSDAY, 21st NOVEMBER 2019 AT 7.00PM

Present:	Cllr. D. Batten	Mrs. J. Burdon	Cllr. O. Sleeman
	(Chairman)	(Parish Clerk)	(Vice-Chairman)
	Cllr. D. Carter	Cllr. T. Hancock	Cllr. Mrs. J. Dent
	Cllr. C. Vercoe	Cllr. A. Barnaby	Cllr. Mrs. J. Stickland
	Cllr. A. Harris	Cllr. Miss P. Bolton	Cllr. Mrs. C. Eddy
	Cwll Cllr C Batters	Members of Public	2 Rens - Gilbert & Goode

Minute	AGENDA ITEMS	Action
251/19	Public Forum:- Two Representatives from Ocean Housing, Gilbert & Goode – Affordable Housing in Lanivet – Jo Harley and Louise Pyle reported they have identified a plot of land for affordable housing in Lanivet. They wanted to get any thoughts of the Parish Council. Louise Pyle from Ocean advised that Gilbert & Goode find the land for them to develop. She explained the types of builds and work with Cornwall Council for housing need. It is very early days and they wanted to see what the feeling and requirement for affordable housing was. The land is the field next door to the Community Hall, opposite the top of Rectory Road. She produced a rough plan on how many houses could roughly be developed on the site, they approximate it at around 31 new properties. She believes that 31 may be too many at this stage and would probably be reduced down. Chairman reported there is a week when the elections are being held which will be open to all members of public, particularly parishioners to come in to comment and he invited both representatives along so they can see where the Parish are at this time. The current site is being developed and surveys carried out for needs. He believes once people see there is a plan for houses being built the numbers could possibly increase. At this time, it is difficult to comment on what extra needs there are in the village but hopefully there will be better information to hand following the display which will be held from the 9th to the 13th December 2019.	
	Jo Harley reported there are currently 30 people on the Home Choice Register. Louise Pyle advised that people on the register need to ensure they keep themselves active on there as if they have not bid on something up to a point they get removed from it.	
	Chairman thanked members of representatives of Ocean Housing and Gilbert & Good for attending the meeting this evening. Representatives left the meeting at 7.12pm.	
	Cornwall Councillor C. Batters updated on the situation and how he was informed how they wanted to proceed and some slight concerns.	
252/19	Members Declaration of Interest and Dispensation Requests:- Councillors D. Carter and A. Harris declared a non-registerable interest under Paragraph 3.5A in the Lanivet Sport & Recreation Trust.	

	Page 2	
	Councillor S. Walker declared a non-registerable interest under Paragraph 3.5A in the Village Newsletter.	
	Councillor D. Batten declared a non-registerable interest under Paragraph 3.5A in the Lanivet School Governor.	
	Councillor D. Batten declared a non-registerable interest under Paragraph 3.5A in the Lanivet Sport & Recreation Trust and Lanivet United Charity Trust.	
	Councillor A. Harris declared a non-registerable interest in the Planning Application for Mr. & Mrs. Hamley – PA19/08836.	
	Councillor Miss P. Bolton declared a non-registerable in the Planning Application for Mr. Alexander Hitchcock – PA19/08568.	
253/19	Apologies:- None.	
254/19	Minutes of the Monthly Meeting held on Thursday 17th October 2019:- The Minutes of the Monthly Meeting held on Thursday the 17th October 2019 were confirmed as a true and accurate record and duly signed by the Chairman (Proposed: Councillor S. Walker; Seconded: Councillor A. Barnaby)	
255/19	Matters Arising from the Monthly Meeting held on Thursday 17th October	
	2019:-	
	Page 2 Min.191/19 Apple Trees in Lanivet Cemetery:- Clerk reported a response had been received from the Tree Warden advising this was in hand and he is waiting to hear from his supplier for the tree supports Action: Keep Pending.	Clerk
	Page 2 & 7 Min.210/19 Tree Report:- Clerk reported a response had been received as follows — Link for cutting branches in a Tree Preservation Order area for application form (Works to trees subject to a TPO and/or notification of proposed works to trees in a conservation area application form) and two useful documents (Tree application submission guide, TPO guidance notes) that will need to be submitted to and approved by Cornwall Council before undertaking any works to trees covered by a TPO. https://www.cornwall.gov.uk/environment-and-planning/planning/planning-advice-and-guidance/application-forms-for-planning-with-guidance/planning-application-forms/ The Planning Service administrates Tree Preservation Orders Action: Clerk and Chairman to liaise. Chairman reported the path that goes around the Village Green has a large bush encroaching completely on to the footpath, which needs rectifying Action: Clerk to ask The Lawn Ranger to tidy and trim the bush back.	Clerk/ Chairman Clerk
	Page 4 Min.230/19 Work on Lamorick Corner:- Email received from Rachael Tatlow of Cormac thanking the Parish Council for taking the time to send a positive message. She hopes the work goes some way to relieving the concerns of the local community.	
	Page 5 Min.236/19 Setting of Precept:- Clerk reported the forms had now been received for completion and return Action: Clerk.	Clerk

<u>_</u>
rk reported she al area is cut in a Action: Keep shool they have do he requested buncil arranges the 31st March slerk ers:- Cornwall
reperiod of time. es and he sent r and they have s being closed, it open and up heir land. They hey need to get reported this is at have arisen, becoming a "no d out does not ming down and e is subsiding. e hedge issues Batters asked would follow the Councillor C. Way which was iss P. Bolton to rns up Action: lly report. The Parish
Borough View, Lanivet Parish estate; she did sure of the area
d out does not ming down and e is subsiding. e hedge issues Batters asked would follow the Councillor C. But way which was iss P. Bolton to rns up Action: Ily report. the Parish CIII. P. Bolton to C. CUIII.

Chairman Clir. Mrs. J. Dent
ted wn
on
day en, llor
ers not the O.
go Clerk ed:
oss
and
of of
gns no ces ish to Clerk

		Page 5		
259/19	Accounts & Any Applications for	r Grants &	Donations:- The Parish	
233/13	Council approved payment of the following	owing accour	nts for November part that	
	have already been paid, as per Financial Regulations (Proposed: Councillor			
	S. Walker; Seconded: Councillor Mrs.			
	British Gas	£11.35		
	Lanivet Sport & Recreation Trust	£1,000.00		
	Lloyds Bank	£7.15	Ü	
	DMC IT – Website Updating	£22.50		
	Duchy Defibrillators	£192.00		
	AJH Services – Toilet Cleaning	£532.29		
	The Lawn Ranger – Grasscutting		November 2019	Clerk
	Mrs. J. Burdon - Salary & Expenses	£539.17	· · ·	
	CC Pension Scheme	£168.69		
	Inland Revenue		Clerk's Tax Bus Shelters Oct/Nov19	
	Paul Bazeley Window Cleaning Complete Weed Control (SW)	£20.00	Weed Treatment	
	Concillor S. Walker reported a cou			
	agreed in principal the new Café.			
	provide or a letter of offer the sum of			
	possible they need the £15,000 in ac			
	the Big Lottery has not confirmed this		•	
	to show the support and matched fu			
	would get anything; he would not nee	•		
	the grant. He believes a minuted	pledge would	d suffice. There are no	
	capital grants available from the Lo	ttery at the p	present time but he has	
	been informed there will be anothe			
	Councillors believe this seems quite		-	
	Chairman confirmed he would like t			
	resolved the Parish Council would a			
	next three years' worth (£15,000) t			a. .
	required (Proposed: Councillor Mrs. Stickland) Action: Clerk to send a let	•		Clerk
	Grasscutting Contract Renewa			
260/19	2020/2021/2022 or for a 4 year period			
	informing them:- It was resolved to			
	of any contract relating to performance			
	Clerk to send all paperwork to Coun			
	amendments/alterations, Clerk to re-s			
	to ensure that Max Simpson has all re			
	out (i.e. Chainsaws, etc) Amalgan	nating Bus	Shelter and Noticeboard	
	Cleaning as one Contract and remov			
	as Councillor Miss P. Bolton would be			
	Separate Weed Treatment Contract t			
	next agenda for approval, (Propos		or S. Walker; Seconded:	Olomb
	Councillor Miss P. Bolton) Action: Cle	erk.		Clerk
	Footpath Cutting Loove so a sur	ontly is with	May Simpson and start	
	Footpath Cutting – leave as a curr compiling a list of approved contractor	-	i wax siiripson and staft	
	Public Conveniences Contract Re		Tendering Process for	
261/19	2020/2021/2022 or for a 4 year period		_	
	informing them:- It was resolved to			Clerk
	period of time (Proposed: Councillor S		•	
	Bolton) Action: Clerk.	,		

262/19	Bus Shelter Cleaning Contract Renewal and Tendering Process for 2020/2021/2022 or for a 4 year period and notice to current Contractors	
	informing them:- It was resolved to include on the next agenda and tie in	
	with the Noticeboard Cleaning Contract for a 4 year period of time (Proposed: Councillor S. Walker; Seconded: Councillor Miss P. Bolton) Action: Clerk.	Clerk
263/19	Noticeboard Cleaning Areas Contract and Tendering Process for	
203/19	2020/2021/2022 or for a 4 year period and notice to current Contractors	
	informing them:- It was resolved to include on the next agenda and tie in with the Bus Shelter Cleaning Contract for a 4 year period of time (Proposed:	
	Councillor S. Walker; Seconded: Councillor Miss P. Bolton) Action: Clerk.	Clerk
264/19	VE Day Celebrations - 8th May 2020:- Chairman reported VE Day	
204/13	Celebrations are to be held on the 8th May 2020 and he would like some	
	volunteers. This is a national event. There is the tour of Britain next year on Sunday the 6th September 2020 and they will also be coming through Lanivet	
	from Penzance to Bodmin. It is all about showing off the village for a day, he	
	has spoken to local businesses and he is hoping something could be done on	
	the Village Green in the way of a Fete. He would like a volunteer to help arrange a street party. Whilst speaking to the owner of the public house he	
	suggested putting up Christmas Lights in the Village or even a Christmas	
	Tree. Councillor Miss P. Bolton suggested advertising in the Parish Magazine	
	and involving both Schools in the VE Day Celebrations. Councillor A. Harris	
	also suggested approaching the Church and Chapel regarding services. It was noted the next magazine is not out until February 2020 which is a little	
	too late for this. Chairman suggested a small Working Party to take forward	Cllr. Miss
	and someone to co-ordinate the event. Action: Councillor Miss P. Bolton	P. Bolton
	volunteered to approach Nanstallon School.	
	It was agreed to have a small Working Party consisting of Councillors Mrs. C.	Clirs. Mrs.
	Eddy and A. Harris Action: Councillors/Clerk to include on the January	C. Eddy/
		C. Eddy/ Cllr. A.
	Eddy and A. Harris Action: Councillors/Clerk to include on the January Agenda for an update. Chairman reported the Tour of Britain can be discussed around Springtime	C. Eddy/
	Eddy and A. Harris Action: Councillors/Clerk to include on the January Agenda for an update.	C. Eddy/ Cllr. A. Harris/
	Eddy and A. Harris Action: Councillors/Clerk to include on the January Agenda for an update. Chairman reported the Tour of Britain can be discussed around Springtime and he would follow up what is required. Christmas Lights or Christmas Tree for 2020 to discuss in the New Year.	C. Eddy/ Cllr. A. Harris/
265/19	Eddy and A. Harris Action: Councillors/Clerk to include on the January Agenda for an update. Chairman reported the Tour of Britain can be discussed around Springtime and he would follow up what is required. Christmas Lights or Christmas Tree for 2020 to discuss in the New Year. Lanivet Parish Affordable Housing Working Party Update:- Councillor D.	C. Eddy/ Cllr. A. Harris/
265/19	Eddy and A. Harris Action: Councillors/Clerk to include on the January Agenda for an update. Chairman reported the Tour of Britain can be discussed around Springtime and he would follow up what is required. Christmas Lights or Christmas Tree for 2020 to discuss in the New Year.	C. Eddy/ Cllr. A. Harris/
265/19	Eddy and A. Harris Action : Councillors/Clerk to include on the January Agenda for an update. Chairman reported the Tour of Britain can be discussed around Springtime and he would follow up what is required. Christmas Lights or Christmas Tree for 2020 to discuss in the New Year. Lanivet Parish Affordable Housing Working Party Update:- Councillor D. Batten reported posters would be put up around the elections for comments. It is hoped a planning application should be submitted in February 2020.	C. Eddy/ Cllr. A. Harris/
265/19	Eddy and A. Harris Action : Councillors/Clerk to include on the January Agenda for an update. Chairman reported the Tour of Britain can be discussed around Springtime and he would follow up what is required. Christmas Lights or Christmas Tree for 2020 to discuss in the New Year. Lanivet Parish Affordable Housing Working Party Update:- Councillor D. Batten reported posters would be put up around the elections for comments. It is hoped a planning application should be submitted in February 2020. Councillor D. Batten reported that in order for the Affordable Housing Scheme	C. Eddy/ Cllr. A. Harris/
265/19	Eddy and A. Harris Action : Councillors/Clerk to include on the January Agenda for an update. Chairman reported the Tour of Britain can be discussed around Springtime and he would follow up what is required. Christmas Lights or Christmas Tree for 2020 to discuss in the New Year. Lanivet Parish Affordable Housing Working Party Update:- Councillor D. Batten reported posters would be put up around the elections for comments. It is hoped a planning application should be submitted in February 2020.	C. Eddy/ Cllr. A. Harris/
265/19	Eddy and A. Harris Action : Councillors/Clerk to include on the January Agenda for an update. Chairman reported the Tour of Britain can be discussed around Springtime and he would follow up what is required. Christmas Lights or Christmas Tree for 2020 to discuss in the New Year. Lanivet Parish Affordable Housing Working Party Update:- Councillor D. Batten reported posters would be put up around the elections for comments. It is hoped a planning application should be submitted in February 2020. Councillor D. Batten reported that in order for the Affordable Housing Scheme to be successful it is necessary for the Parish Council to purchase that part of the land (approximately 5 acres) which will not be required by the Cornwall Community Land Trust. Currently the estimate for this is £50,000. The Parish	C. Eddy/ Cllr. A. Harris/
265/19	Eddy and A. Harris Action : Councillors/Clerk to include on the January Agenda for an update. Chairman reported the Tour of Britain can be discussed around Springtime and he would follow up what is required. Christmas Lights or Christmas Tree for 2020 to discuss in the New Year. Lanivet Parish Affordable Housing Working Party Update:- Councillor D. Batten reported posters would be put up around the elections for comments. It is hoped a planning application should be submitted in February 2020. Councillor D. Batten reported that in order for the Affordable Housing Scheme to be successful it is necessary for the Parish Council to purchase that part of the land (approximately 5 acres) which will not be required by the Cornwall Community Land Trust. Currently the estimate for this is £50,000. The Parish Council, through its Housing Working Party is investigating possibly sources	C. Eddy/ Cllr. A. Harris/
265/19	Eddy and A. Harris Action : Councillors/Clerk to include on the January Agenda for an update. Chairman reported the Tour of Britain can be discussed around Springtime and he would follow up what is required. Christmas Lights or Christmas Tree for 2020 to discuss in the New Year. Lanivet Parish Affordable Housing Working Party Update:- Councillor D. Batten reported posters would be put up around the elections for comments. It is hoped a planning application should be submitted in February 2020. Councillor D. Batten reported that in order for the Affordable Housing Scheme to be successful it is necessary for the Parish Council to purchase that part of the land (approximately 5 acres) which will not be required by the Cornwall Community Land Trust. Currently the estimate for this is £50,000. The Parish	C. Eddy/ Cllr. A. Harris/
265/19	Eddy and A. Harris Action: Councillors/Clerk to include on the January Agenda for an update. Chairman reported the Tour of Britain can be discussed around Springtime and he would follow up what is required. Christmas Lights or Christmas Tree for 2020 to discuss in the New Year. Lanivet Parish Affordable Housing Working Party Update:- Councillor D. Batten reported posters would be put up around the elections for comments. It is hoped a planning application should be submitted in February 2020. Councillor D. Batten reported that in order for the Affordable Housing Scheme to be successful it is necessary for the Parish Council to purchase that part of the land (approximately 5 acres) which will not be required by the Cornwall Community Land Trust. Currently the estimate for this is £50,000. The Parish Council, through its Housing Working Party is investigating possibly sources of income by way of grants. However, it is not certain that such grants will be available within the time span of the purchasing of the land from the current owner. Therefore, as a contingency, I am proposing we approach the Public	C. Eddy/ Cllr. A. Harris/
265/19	Eddy and A. Harris Action: Councillors/Clerk to include on the January Agenda for an update. Chairman reported the Tour of Britain can be discussed around Springtime and he would follow up what is required. Christmas Lights or Christmas Tree for 2020 to discuss in the New Year. Lanivet Parish Affordable Housing Working Party Update:- Councillor D. Batten reported posters would be put up around the elections for comments. It is hoped a planning application should be submitted in February 2020. Councillor D. Batten reported that in order for the Affordable Housing Scheme to be successful it is necessary for the Parish Council to purchase that part of the land (approximately 5 acres) which will not be required by the Cornwall Community Land Trust. Currently the estimate for this is £50,000. The Parish Council, through its Housing Working Party is investigating possibly sources of income by way of grants. However, it is not certain that such grants will be available within the time span of the purchasing of the land from the current owner. Therefore, as a contingency, I am proposing we approach the Public Works Loans Board for a loan of £50,000 in order to secure the success of	C. Eddy/ Cllr. A. Harris/
265/19	Eddy and A. Harris Action: Councillors/Clerk to include on the January Agenda for an update. Chairman reported the Tour of Britain can be discussed around Springtime and he would follow up what is required. Christmas Lights or Christmas Tree for 2020 to discuss in the New Year. Lanivet Parish Affordable Housing Working Party Update:- Councillor D. Batten reported posters would be put up around the elections for comments. It is hoped a planning application should be submitted in February 2020. Councillor D. Batten reported that in order for the Affordable Housing Scheme to be successful it is necessary for the Parish Council to purchase that part of the land (approximately 5 acres) which will not be required by the Cornwall Community Land Trust. Currently the estimate for this is £50,000. The Parish Council, through its Housing Working Party is investigating possibly sources of income by way of grants. However, it is not certain that such grants will be available within the time span of the purchasing of the land from the current owner. Therefore, as a contingency, I am proposing we approach the Public	C. Eddy/ Cllr. A. Harris/
265/19	Eddy and A. Harris Action: Councillors/Clerk to include on the January Agenda for an update. Chairman reported the Tour of Britain can be discussed around Springtime and he would follow up what is required. Christmas Lights or Christmas Tree for 2020 to discuss in the New Year. Lanivet Parish Affordable Housing Working Party Update:- Councillor D. Batten reported posters would be put up around the elections for comments. It is hoped a planning application should be submitted in February 2020. Councillor D. Batten reported that in order for the Affordable Housing Scheme to be successful it is necessary for the Parish Council to purchase that part of the land (approximately 5 acres) which will not be required by the Cornwall Community Land Trust. Currently the estimate for this is £50,000. The Parish Council, through its Housing Working Party is investigating possibly sources of income by way of grants. However, it is not certain that such grants will be available within the time span of the purchasing of the land from the current owner. Therefore, as a contingency, I am proposing we approach the Public Works Loans Board for a loan of £50,000 in order to secure the success of this project. Repayment of the loan over 25 years will be approximately £2,800 per annum (annuity). The minutes of tonight's meeting will show that by agreeing to this proposal the Parish Council is declaring its intent to this	C. Eddy/ Cllr. A. Harris/
265/19	Eddy and A. Harris Action : Councillors/Clerk to include on the January Agenda for an update. Chairman reported the Tour of Britain can be discussed around Springtime and he would follow up what is required. Christmas Lights or Christmas Tree for 2020 to discuss in the New Year. Lanivet Parish Affordable Housing Working Party Update:- Councillor D. Batten reported posters would be put up around the elections for comments. It is hoped a planning application should be submitted in February 2020. Councillor D. Batten reported that in order for the Affordable Housing Scheme to be successful it is necessary for the Parish Council to purchase that part of the land (approximately 5 acres) which will not be required by the Cornwall Community Land Trust. Currently the estimate for this is £50,000. The Parish Council, through its Housing Working Party is investigating possibly sources of income by way of grants. However, it is not certain that such grants will be available within the time span of the purchasing of the land from the current owner. Therefore, as a contingency, I am proposing we approach the Public Works Loans Board for a loan of £50,000 in order to secure the success of this project. Repayment of the loan over 25 years will be approximately £2,800 per annum (annuity). The minutes of tonight's meeting will show that	C. Eddy/ Cllr. A. Harris/

During the week commencing 9th December 2019 a report will be on public display at the Community Centre for all to see and comment on. Borrowing will be contingent on support from the local residents. I am not proposing we revisit the agreed precept for 2021, because current expenditure patterns suggest the current budget will be underspent. Of course, this will be reviewed as part of the precept process in future years. I will present a more formal report for our December meeting for Councillors to consider. I will also suggest that we invite the public to comment on this proposal in the public forum in December. Therefore, with the Agenda for December I shall also ask the clerk to post the proposal on our notice boards and on the website. I invite Councillors' views on this.

Chairman advised he would like community support for this, advising on the open day how people would feel about the Parish Council purchasing the land and having a loan to do so. Chairman reported the Parish Council have not been involved with CCLT in the purchase of the land. Councillors suggested to contact CCLT for them to put on the open market, hopefully the Parish Council could purchase for less. Councillor D. Carter copied some paperwork regarding parks and green spaces and possible funding. Councillors are unsure about purchasing the land, to get revenue back from it and how it could be used, access to and from, etc. It seems the only people that would benefit from it would be the people living in that area, especially as Lanivet currently have good amenities already. A suggestion was the possibility of the land being used for allotments as there are always people waiting for them and people would travel for allotments.

It was resolved the Parish Council are happy for the Chairman to progress this to the next stage and report at the next meeting the findings and to use his comments as a base to put a notice up on the boards in the Community Hall to see what parishioners feel about the project (Proposed: Councillor A. Harris; Seconded: Councillor Miss P. Bolton) **Action:** Chairman.

Chairman

266/19

Lanivet Parish Sport & Recreation Trust Update:- Councillor D. Carter reported this was covered earlier.

26719

Community Network Panel Meeting Update:- Councillor Mrs. J. Dent reported there is no report this month from her. Chairman reported along with Councillor Miss P. Bolton they attended a Network Meeting with Sarah Sims, it was all to do with Climate Change and linked to this Chairman attended a Localism Meeting last week, Clerk has sent out an email today regarding this. There appears to be no leadership on the ground as to what is required of Parish Councils, although this will be a permanent item.

Freedom of Information Request regarding Climate Change:- Email received from Susan Cooper, Penpol, Cornwall. Email from CALC and Sarah Sims, Cornwall Council received as circulated by email.

Action: Clerk to respond with CALC comments informing about costs involved and also asking what she is proposing to use this information for and what they intend to and who they represent. Other organisations Cornwall Council etc., need to approach directly as the Parish Council do not hold all letters on file as we only hold correspondence for a limited time and Clerk to also suggests she reads through all minutes on Parish Council Website.

Clerk

	Landred Village One of Plant Environment (One Bord-Dura Chaltana One of illage	1	
268/19	Lanivet Village Green/Play Equipment/Car Park/Bus Shelter:- Councillor		
	S. Walker reported on the Village Green being common land and Lanivet		
	Village Green is not common land, it is a registered village green. It also		
	explains what it means to be a Village Green or Common Land.		
	στη του το		
	Play Equipments Councillar T. Handack reported everything is all good at		
	Play Equipment:- Councillor T. Hancock reported everything is all good at		
	the present time.		
	Lanivet Car Park:- No update.		
	'		
	Bus Shelters:- No update.		
269/19	Camel Trail Update: Councillor Miss P. Bolton's report circulated by email		
	as follows:- Grogley Bridge has had to be temporarily closed while a structural		
	engineer assesses a number of hair line fractures and one crack.		
	The Committee are awaiting the report. Surfacing has been underway and is		
	looking good.		
270/19	Cemetery Matters (Including (a) Any applications for memorials,		
	inscriptions):- No memorial applications received. Councillor Mrs. J.		
	Stickland reported a large branch has come down, although it needs to	Clerk	
	cleared Action: Clerk to The Lawn Ranger to clear.		
	Public Conveniences Update:- No update.		
271/19	abile conveniences opaute. The apaate.		
	Newsletter Reports/Parish Council Website (Including Firework Issues		
272/19	to be included in Chairman's report for the Newsletter):- Clerk reported		
	the website continues to be updated on a regular basis.		
	Email received recently from a parishioner advising on Saturday night		
	fireworks were going off solidly from 6.40pm until after 10.00pm and then		
	started again a few days later. No notice was provided despite the fact they		
	live in a rural area with pets and livestock. Surely the Parish Council can stop		
	·		
	this from. Happening or at least notify neighbours so they can remove		
	animals from the distress caused. Last year was bad but this is worse and it		
	is not even the 5th November. Clerk reported she had informed this is out of		
	the remit of the Parish Council and the Police and Cornwall Council are the		
	bodies to contact but they still wanted it discussed this evening. Chairman		
	reported he had included in his newsletter report Action: Clerk to reiterate it	Clerk	
	is out of the Parish Council's remit, however, to inform them the Chairman		
	has put in his monthly report to the Village Newsletter.		
	Councillor S. Walker reported the next magazine had already gone to the		
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
	printers and should be available on Monday.		
273/19	Correspondence (Including Freedom of Information Request regarding		
	Climate Change):-		
	Cornwall Council – Camel Trail – Bridge Failure		
	Cornwall Council - Community Road Safety Forum		
	3. Cornwall Council - Bodmin Community Network Area Parishes - Climate		
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
	Change		
	4. CALC - Village Hall query - Nappy & Sanitary Disposal		
	5. NHS Kernow Clinical Commissioning Group - Long Term Plan Update		
	newsletter – 18th October 2019		
1	HOWERON TOUR OCCORD FOR THE PROPERTY OF THE PR		
1	6 Cama & Company Council Matters Autumn 2010		
	6. Came & Company - Council Matters Autumn 2019		
	7. Cornwall Council Pensions - Invitation - Employers Meeting 28th		

- 8. Cornwall Council Localism Newsletter 24th October 2019
- Cornwall Council Bodmin Community Network Panel Meeting -Wednesday 8th October 2019
- 10. Cornwall Council Consultation Notification Housing Supplementary Planning Document
- 11. NHS Kernow Clinical Commissioning Group LTP Update Newsletter
- 12. CALC News Round-Up October 2019
- 13.CALC Cornwall Association of Local Councils Annual General Meeting 2019
- 14. Cornwall Council Agents & Town and Parish Planning Newsletter Autumn Edition
- 15. CALC Community Road Safety Forum
- 16. Cornwall Community Land Trust News Update
- 17. Cornwall Council Transforming Cities Fund Tranche 2
- 18. Clara Yeung A Good Parish Council Important things to guide your Community
- 19.CALC Managing Football Pitches and Associated Facilities Request for help
- 20.Cornwall Council Localism Summit 5th November 2019 Feedback to Delegates
- 21. Great Western Railway Taunton Engineering Works 9th 14th November 2019
- 22. Cornwall Council Polling Districts and Polling Places Review
- 23. Cornwall Council Planning Conferences for Local Councils Callington Town Hall 5th December 2019
- 24. Great Western Railway Christmas Programme of Upgrades
- 25. CALC Purdah
- 26. Cornwall Council Community Road Safety Forum, 3rd December 2019
- 27. Cornwall Council Local Maintenance Partnership 2020/2021
- 28.NHS Kernow Clinical Commissioning Group LTP Update Newsletter 15th November 2019
- 29.CALC Request for Information regarding Climate Change Correspondence
- 30.NHS Kernow Clinical Commissioning Group LTP Update Newsletter 8th November 2019
- 31.CALC AGM Agenda
- 32. CALC AGM Postponed until 27th January 2020
- 33.CALC Consultation: Strengthening police powers to tackle unauthorised encampments
- 34. Cornwall Council Your Cornwall Guide to Winter Wellbeing
- 35. Clerks & Councillors Direct Magazine
- 36. Trago Mills Discounts for Pensioners' Week 2019 Monday 25th to Friday 29th November 2019.
- 37. Cornwall Council Pensions November 2019 Employer Newsletter
- 38. CALC Smaller Councils Meeting
- 39. Cornwall Council Localism Summit 6th November 2019 Presentations, Videos & Feedback
- 40. Cornwall Council Town and Parish Council Newsletter November 2019

274/19

Urgent Parish Matters with prior liaison with Chairman (Items for Information Only and items for the next agenda):- Councillor A. Harris requested an item for the future agenda — Remembrance Day Service with people driving up and down during the service outside **Action**: Next Agenda.

Clerk

Page 10

			_
2	76	14	\mathbf{a}
_	<i>ı</i>	, ,	м

Date of Next Meeting:- Thursday the 12th December 2019 in the One for All Lanivet Parish Community Centre, Lanivet at 7.00pm.

Clerk reported the meeting for December would be moved down to the hall, although the Morris Dancers have a break at the end of November so the hall will be available after 7.00pm that evening **Action**: Clerk to confirm the Parish Council would be happy to use the main hall.

Clerk

There being no further business to discuss the meeting closed at 9.19pm.

Signature:	
	Chairman

Date: 12th December 2019